

# Minutes of the of Directors of Jaeger-Witte Heritage Cemetery Association Washington County, Texas

The regular meeting of the directors of the Jaeger-Witte Heritage Cemetery Association convened on June 5, 2022, virtually via Zoom. The meeting was attended by George Zemanek, Debbie Byrd, Steven Jaeger, and Kay Kulow.

Meeting called to order at 1:11pm

Motion made, seconded, and passed to accept the minutes from the March 5, 2022 meeting. Minutes signed virtually.

## Reports

**President:** no report

**Treasurer:** As of the last regular meeting in March, the balance was \$8,095.46. Our current balance is \$8,000.98. We are continuing to work on completing the trustee paperwork.

**Grounds and Maintenance:** The easement is being maintained by Brian. We don't have a cleanup day scheduled, however are mowing and weeding often to keep growth under control.

## New Business

**Cost of website:** A motion was made, seconded, and passed to reimburse George for the annual website fee of \$318. The site is paid up for 2022. George will see if the rate can be lowered since we are a 501c13 cemetery association.

**Memorial services for family:** We discussed offering basic help with organizing memorial services for family members in need. This does not include funeral or burial costs.

## Old business

**Historical marker:** The application was approved by the Washington County Historical Commission and has been submitted to the Texas Historical Commission for review.

**Design of cemetery grounds:** The archway was placed at the entrance of the interior fence. Lowell completed some repairs and took the finial on Johan Dittrich's headstone to his workshop to repair. Estimated costs are around \$200. He does not have an anticipated date of completion due to a backlog in his schedule.

**Concrete Repair:** Steven has a lead on someone who may be able to help with raising the concrete.

**Exterior fence repair:** We will finish painting the interior fence and the section Mark repaired this fall when the temperature drops.

**Shed:** Due to current steel and wood prices, this item was tabled until the next meeting.

**Reunion:** We will serve hamburgers and hot dogs and request a \$10 donation. People helping with setup need to arrive by 10:30am.

Next meeting is scheduled for February 4, 2023.

Motion made, seconded, and passed to adjourn at 1:38pm

**Jeff Featherston, president**

**George Zemanek, secretary**